
From:                              Elections <Elections@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                               28 October 2019 11:38
To:                                   Lorraine Cordell
Subject:                          RE: 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield
 
Good morning Lorraine,
 
Thank you for your email,
 
Unfortunately, the Household Enquiry Form is dispatched to every address in the borough and address to ‘The Occupier’ in case
people have moved in/out. We would not be able to send this or any other forms within the nature of electoral services to
yourself in order to complete for your son.
 
As you have confirmed he is the sole occupant and I have managed to check this against local sources, I have now taken the no
change response and he will not be required to complete that form and I can assure you he will not be fined.
 
Apologies for any distress caused,
 
Kind regards,
 
Stefanie Vales
Senior Electoral Services Officer
Chief Executives Department
Electoral and Democratic Services
Enfield Council
PO Box 50 Civic Centre Silver Street,
Enfield Middlesex, EN1 3ES

Direct Dial: 0208 379 3341
Main Office: 0208 379 8588

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities

 
 
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 October 2019 12:14
To: Elections <Elections@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield
Importance: High
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
 
I am writing this email for my son Mr Simon Cordell he lives at 109 Burncroft Ave Enfield EN3 7JQ.
 
Enfield Council knows my son has health issues and everything that is sent to him should be sent to me so I can deal with it, this is on
Enfield Councils system, and I know he would have been sent a form to register which he is meant to fill in or he can be fined.
 
I do not have the form in which to deal with this and do not want my son to be fined due to not filling the form in.
 
 


